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Kathleen Futrell 
dba Waccatee Zoological Farm 
8500 Enterprise Road 
Myrtle Beach, SC 29588 
 
 

CITATION AND NOTIFICATION OF PENALTY 
 
We believe that you violated the Animal Welfare Act (7 U.S.C. § 2131 et seq.) 
(AWA), as described below.  
 
 
Date of Alleged Violation: March 5, 2020 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.40(b)(2) Attending veterinarian and adequate veterinary care. 
Each dealer or exhibitor shall establish and maintain programs of adequate 
veterinary care that include:  
(2) The use of appropriate methods to prevent, control, diagnose, and treat 
diseases and injuries, and the availability of emergency, weekend, and holiday 
care; 
 You failed to provide adequate veterinary care for two llamas at your 

facility.  APHIS officials observed one adult female zebu and two 
adult llamas with significantly overgrown hooves. 
 

   Date of Alleged Violation: October 22, 2020 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.40(b)(2) Attending veterinarian and adequate veterinary care. 
Each dealer or exhibitor shall establish and maintain programs of adequate 
veterinary care that include:  
(2) The use of appropriate methods to prevent, control, diagnose, and treat 
diseases and injuries, and the availability of emergency, weekend, and holiday 
care; 
 You failed to seek and provide adequate veterinary care for one adult 

Dall ram at your facility.  APHIS officials observed the animal with 
significantly overgrown dewclaws and hooves, thick layers of 
crusting above each hoof, and ulcerative lesions with fresh blood on 
all four limbs.  The condition of the animal suggested that the 
ailments were had been ongoing and was overlooked. 
 

   Date of Alleged Violation: October 22, 2020 
 9 C.F.R. § 3.130 Watering.  
If potable water is not accessible to the animals at all times, it must be provided 
as often as necessary for the health and comfort of the animal. Frequency of 
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watering shall consider age, species, condition, size, and type of the animal. All 
water receptacles shall be kept clean and sanitary. 
 You failed to keep the water receptacle clean and sanitary in the 

dromedary camel enclosure.  APHIS officials observed a water 
receptacle that contained murky, green water.  APHIS officials could 
not visualize the bottom of the receptacle and the camels had no 
access to potable water. 
 

   Date of Alleged Violation: January 26, 2021 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.40(b)(2) Attending veterinarian and adequate veterinary care 
Each dealer or exhibitor shall establish and maintain programs of adequate 
veterinary care that include:  
(2) The use of appropriate methods to prevent, control, diagnose, and treat 
diseases and injuries, and the availability of emergency, weekend, and holiday 
care; 
 You failed to provide adequate veterinary care for two llamas at your 

facility.  APHIS officials observed the animals with significantly 
overgrown hooves with toenails that were overgrown and deviating 
to the side. 
 

   Date of Alleged Violation: May 5, 2021 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.40(b)(2) Attending veterinarian and adequate veterinary care 
Each dealer or exhibitor shall establish and maintain programs of adequate 
veterinary care that include:  
(2) The use of appropriate methods to prevent, control, diagnose, and treat 
diseases and injuries, and the availability of emergency, weekend, and holiday 
care; 
 You failed to seek and provide adequate veterinary care for two 

Aoudads at your facility.  APHIS officials female observed one 
female Aoudad with profound right-forelimb lameness that was 
minimally weightbearing.  A second adult Aoudad was seen limping 
on it’s left forelimb.   
 

   Date of Alleged Violation: May 5, 2021 
 9 C.F.R. § 3.130 Watering.  
If potable water is not accessible to the animals at all times, it must be provided 
as often as necessary for the health and comfort of the animal. Frequency of 
watering shall consider age, species, condition, size, and type of the animal. All 
water receptacles shall be kept clean and sanitary. 
 You failed to keep water receptacles in the Aoudad sheep and fallow 

deep enclosure clean and sanitary.  APHIS officials observed a water 
receptacle that contained cloudy, brown water with clumps of brown 
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and green plantlike material.  When drained the receptacle had brown 
sludge at the bottom.  The animals had no access to potable water. 
 

   The penalty for the alleged violation(s) described above is $7,800. 
  




